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@rivm.nl];
rivm.nl]; 'Rocargo Logistics Services

@mitiknl], IEXETH NEXETRMERETI@ min wis nl
2:29:50 PM

Subject: RE: Request for a VACCIN charter flight SXM-EUX-SXM on FRIDAY MARCH 26th, 2021 at 16:30

Received: Mon 3/22/2021 2:30:00 PM

Confirmed as requested.

Thank you

From: [JERI A bi JIE 2:01 overzekeringskantoor.nl>
Sent: Monday, March 22, 2021 9:58 AM

<ERPEEN @ fly-sxmairways.com>
s126 @rvm.n>; EERECRIPERR @ rivm.nl>; 'Rocargo Logistics Services BV'

<info@rocargo.com>;BEE eo minbzk.n!' @minbzk.nl>; <

Subject: Request for a VACCIN charter flight SXM-EUX-SXM on FRIDAY MARCH 26th, 2021 at 16:30

Hereby we kindly request you the following VACCIN charter flight:

BEE eminvws.nl>

Date FRIDAY MARCH 26", 2021

WING2WING with KLM: KL729 arrival on SXM | 15:40

Destination SXM-EUX

Check in time 15:30

Departure time-Arrival time 16:30-16:45

Destination EUX-SXM

Departure time-Arrival time 17:30-17:45

Amount of pax Paxlist, copy paspoort and covid-19 result will be emailed later to you

Amount of cargo Rocargo will email you the details

Please reconfirm.



Awaiting for your early reply, we remain,

Vriendelijke groet, Saludo kordial, Best regards,
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